CrowderGulf

Disaster Recovery and Debris Management

5629 Commerce Boulevard East Office: (800) 992-6207
Mobile, Alabama 36619 Fax: (251) 459-7433
July 28, 2021

Ms. Paige Dukes via email: cmanager@lowndescounty.com

County Manager

Lowndes County
327 N Ashley St., 3¢ Floor
Valdosta, GA 31601

Re: Contract Renewal for Debris Removal Services, RFP #LC-2020-6705

Dear Ms. Dukes

On November 10, 2020, Lowndes County entered into a contract with CrowderGulf for Debris Removal Services. The Contract term
shall be for a one (1) year period beginning from and after the Effective Date, plus any renewals of this agreement as permitted
hereunder, unless otherwise terminated as provided herein. This Agreement shall automatically renew for up to four (4) additional one
(1) year terms, unless sooner terminated.

According to the Contract, Article 16, the Contract may be modified in writing by Amendment executed by both the County and the
Contractor. From June 2020 to June 2021, the consumer price index for urban consumer (CPIU) rose 5.4 percent. At this time
CrowderGulf is requesting a price increase of 5.4 percent.

If Lowndes County is in agreement to renew the contract, please sign the renewal acceptance below and return to CrowderGulf. Upon
execution of this acknowledgement the contract will continue with the updated pricing sheet (attached) until its new expiration date of
November 09, 2022.

We appreciate the opportunity to renew this contract and stand ready to respond in the event the community of Lowndes County
requests our services. If you have any questions or if we can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me at
800-992-6207 or by e-mail jramsay@crowderguif.com.

Best regards,

q\)[: _ '\LJ( RENEWAL ACCEPTANCE — Lowndes County, GA

Ashley Ramsay-Naile
President
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